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From: Molan, Susan

Sent: Thu, 29 Oct 2009 15:20:09 +1100
To: Wilson, Rod

Subject: RE: Witness F

Hi Rad,

| have forwarded this email ta Finn and deleted it as | do not believe | should have received il
Thanks Sue

Suzan Nolan
Senior Sergeant | Civil Litigation Division | Legal Services Department | Victoria Police

Victaria Police Centre,
web address;

From: Wilson, Rod

Sent: Wednesday, 28 Octaber 2009 3:01 PM
To: Ryan, David

Cec: Molan, Susan

Subject: Witness F

David,

Have met with Luke & Fin re this. | have possession of the witnesses' documents. Fin would like you
o recaive them and provide a briefing back to him.

Can you please advise how you want me to get them to you?

Rod

Rod Wilson |Superintendent|Office of the Chief Commissionar




